26 April, 2019

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
Newberry, FL 32669

Subject: FCC Change in FCC ID and ISED Multiple Listing for FCC ID: TXJCM60V25D,
IC: 7332A-CM60V25D, Model #: CM60-V25D

To Whom It May Concern:

This request is for a Change in FCC ID and ISED Multiple Listing against the already FCC ID: TXJICM60V25 and
IC: 7332A-CM60V25

We wish to have a new FCC ID, ISED Certification Number and Model number due to the following:
The CM60-V25D is lower power version of GMEs CM60-V25B which only costumes 150mAps of current on

standby. In order to differentiate the CM60-V25D from the other CM60 versions we would like to have a
separate FCC ID. The only testing that would affect would be the unintentional emissions and that the testing

has been completed

Sincerely,

>
(X N
Filip Zalio,

Engineering General Manager
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